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Group A: Answer any six questions: 5 x 6:30

1. What is meant by a Contingent Contract? State its essential features.

2. 'A contract maybe discharged by supervening impossibility'. Giv'e lwo examples of discharge of

contract by' supervening impossibility'.

3. State, with brief explanation, the parties by whom contracts must be performed.

4. What do you mean by 'General Crossing' of cheque? Show three specimens of general crossing.

5. State the conditions which must be fulfilled before a seller of eoods can be deemed to be an

unpaid seller.

6. Give a brief overview of the different consumer dispute redressal agencies under Consumer

Protection Act, 1986?

7. State the conditions on the compliance of any electronic signature shall be considered reliable

under the Information Technology Act, 2000.

8. State the information which are required to be furnished by an exporter to Reserve Bank of India

r/s 7(1) of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999.

Group B: Answer anyfive questions: 10 x 5:50

9. What is meant by a Void Agreement? Mention the agreements which have been expressly

declared to be void by the Contract Act.

10. What are the essential requisites of a valid tender of performance?

I 1. Discuss, in detail, the various cases of discharge of a contract by mutual agreement.

12. Discuss the different rights that an unpaid seller has against the goods as per the Sale of Goods

Act, 1930.

13. What is a 'promissory note'? Discuss its essential elements as per Negotiable Instruments Act,

1881.

14. Explain, in detail, the procedure of registration of a firm as per the Partnership Act, 1932.

15. State the information (any ten points) that are required to be stated in a prospectus issued by a

public company as per Sec. 26 of Companies Act, 2013.


